
Mission Statement: “United Way collaborates with partner agencies to strengthen and  
improve Health, Education and Income Stability in Southeast Alaska.” 

 

United Way of Southeast Alaska 
Board of Directors Meeting 

 

Thursday, March 19, 2015 
5:15-7:00 PM 

United Way of Southeast Alaska 3225 Hospital Drive, Suite 201 

Teleconference: (800) 315-6338, Code: 32251# 

 

Vision Statement: "United Way of Southeast Alaska addresses individual needs and improves lives by organizing  
the caring and collaborative power of our communities" 

 I. CALL TO ORDER and INTRODUCTIONS –Chair Burton 

 II: APPROVAL OF AGENDA – Corrections/Additions 

 III: APPROVAL OF MINUTES – Corrections/Additions 

   February 19, 2015 Board meeting minutes 

 IV:  PRESENTATIONS –  

 V:  COMMITTEE REPORTS 

   Resource Development –  

Finance Committee – Bill Peters, Treasurer,  

Campaign Committee – Bill Peters, Rustan Burton 

   Governance Committee     

Board Development Committee – Mark Mesdag  

    Personnel Committee –Bill Peters, Ann Gifford 

    Education Committee – Robbie Stell, Ann Gifford, Joy Lyon 

    Income Stability Committee – Gail Dabaluz, Jaysen Katasse 

 Community Impact Committee –  

Health –  

 

VI:  STRATEGIC PLAN UPDATE –   

VII:  OLD BUSINESS  

Campaign outreach updates 
 VIII:  NEW BUSINESS 

2014 Audit review 

Committee Assignments 

Orca Point Lodge dinner cruise with Allen Marine May 5, 2015 

 IX: CHAIR REPORT – Rustan Burton 

 X: PRESIDENTS REPORT – Wayne Stevens 

 XI: BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

 XII: ADJOURNMENT     

Next Meeting April 15, 2015 

 

 



%
Board Term Ends First Name Last Name 1/24 2/19 3/19 3/30 4/16 5/21 6/18 7/16 8/20 9/17 10/15 11/19 12/17 Attend X's Total
Jan - 2018 Sue Bill X 100% 1 1
Jan - 2016 Rustan Burton X E 50% 1 2

Karen Crane X X 100% 2 2
Jan - 2017 Gail Dabaluz X X 100% 2 2
Jan - 2016 Ann Gifford X X 100% 2 2
Jan - 2018 Kellie Grummett E 0% 0 1
Jan - 2018 Rosemary Hagevig X X 100% 2 2
Jan - 2014 Jaysen Katasse X X 100% 2 2
Jan - 2016 Joy Lyon X X 100% 2 2
Jan - 2016 Mark Mesdag X X 100% 2 2
Jan - 2017 Bill Peters X X 100% 2 2
Jan - 2018 Warren Russell X 100% 1 1
Jan - 2017 Millie Ryan X X 100% 2 2
Jan - 2016 Robbie Stell E X 50% 1 2
Total Board 11 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 0 0 4
Attendance 10  12  - - - - - - - - -   -  -  
Average Percentage attending 91% 86% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 88%

X = Attended
T = Teleconferenced in 

2015 Board Member Attendance 

E= Excused
A=Absent



United Way of Southeast Alaska 
Board of Directors Meeting 

 

Thursday, February 19, 2015 
5:15-6:55 PM 

United Human Services Conference Room 3225 Hospital Drive, Suite 101, Juneau, AK  
 

Board Members in Attendance

 
 
Call to Order and Introductions 
 

Past Chair Crane called the meeting to order at 5:25 PM. A quorum was established with eleven board members 
present or on the telephone. 

  
Approval of Agenda 
 

Motion: Board Member Hagevig moved to adopt the agenda as presented. Treasurer Peters seconded 
the motion.  
Past Chair Crane asked if there were any objections to amending the order of business to move 
the New Business item, Introduction and Election of new Board member up on the agenda to 
follow the adoption of the Minutes.  
 
Member agreed and there were no objections to the adoption of the agenda as amended. 
 
With no objections, the agenda was adopted as amended. 

Approval of Minutes 
 

Motion: Treasurer Peters moved to approve the minutes from the December 18, 2014 Board of 
Directors meeting.  Board Member Stell seconded. 

  
Motion approved unanimously. 
 

Motion: Board Member Stell moved to approve the minutes from the January 24, 2014 Board of 
Directors meeting.  Board Member Lyon seconded. 

  
Motion approved unanimously. 
 

New Business 
Introduction and election of new Board members for a three year term on the Board with terms expiring in 
January of 2018 

 Sue Bill, Kelli Grummet, Warren Russell 

Past Chair Crane asked those potential board members present to introduce themselves to the Board. Sue Bill 
and Warren Russell provided a bit of biographical background for board members.  

 
E Rustan Burton - Chair X Rosemary Hagevig  Staff 
X Karen Crane - Past Chair T Jaysen Katasse X Wayne Stevens 
X Mark Mesdag – Chair Elect X Joy Lyon X Sara Truitt  
X Bill Peters –Treasurer X Warren Russell   
X Ann Gifford– Secretary X Millie Ryan  Guest(s): 
X Sue Bill X Robbie Stell   
T Gail Dabaluz     
 Kelli Grummet     
      

Legend:    X = present           E = excused absence         T = teleconference    A=absent 



United Way of Southeast Alaska 
Board of Directors Meeting 

 

Thursday, February 19, 2015 
5:15-6:55 PM 

United Human Services Conference Room 3225 Hospital Drive, Suite 101, Juneau, AK  
 
Motion: Treasurer Peters moved to elect the three candidates to the Board for three year terms with 

terms expiring in January of 2018. Board Member Gifford seconded. 
  

Motion approved unanimously. 
 

PRESENTATIONS – Report on 2014 Fall Campaign activities -   

Providing a brief update on the 2014 fall campaign activities to date, Treasurer Peters and Chair Elect Mesdag 
reported that United Way of Southeast Alaska continues to make presentations and drop off packets to local 
businesses and non-profit organizations.  Due to staffing changes both at UWSEAK and UWA, campaign reports 
are a bit behind as new staff gets training and learns all the process requirements.  
A review of the January Finance statements indicates that campaign activity remains strong with pledge 
numbers for the SHARE, CFC and statewide campaign activities yet to be reported.  Those numbers will be 
reported to us by late March. 

 

Committee Reports 
  

Resource Development 

Finance Committee – Mark Mesdag 
Treasurer Peters and Chair Elect Mesdag reported the Finance Committee had met on February 11th to review 
the finance reports and minutes which are included in the board packet. They noted we are won’t have a real 
reflection of revenues until late March as noted in the campaign report. Expenses are flat and well within 
tolerances.   

  

Campaign Committee – Bill Peters, Rustan Burton  
 

 Internal Campaign committee Chair Peters had nothing further to report after earlier conversation and report.   
 

Governance Committee  
 
Board Development Committee – Rustan Burton 
 
Chair Elect Burton had hoped to connect to the meeting via Skype, but was having technical issues and unable to 
join the meeting.  
 
Personnel Committee – Bill Peters, Ann Gifford 
  
Treasurer Peters reported that the staff evaluation process was completed. The committee will be meeting 
again on February 26 to review a new draft of the President/CEO job description and evaluation forms and 
process.    
 
Education Committee - Robbie Stell, Ann Gifford 
 
Board Member Gifford reported that she  had met with the Reading Tutor Coordinator Lisa Worl to work on a 
guide for potential tutors to use when navigating the Juneau School District volunteer background application 
process. The Committee will be meeting next on February 26 to discuss  the guide and other ways of supporting 
the Reading Tutor program. Board member Lyon was encouraged to join the Education Committee meeting. 
Board member Lyon agreed she would join the committee and be in attendance at the next meeting.  
 
 
 
 



United Way of Southeast Alaska 
Board of Directors Meeting 

 

Thursday, February 19, 2015 
5:15-6:55 PM 

United Human Services Conference Room 3225 Hospital Drive, Suite 101, Juneau, AK  
 
Income Stability Committee – Gail Dabaluz, Jaysen Katasse 
 
Board Members Katasse and Dabaluz have met and continue to discuss ideas and ways to provide services for 
students in the school system,  including the alternative high school. They have discussed ways to provide 
employment assistance and the concept of a Finance Reality Fair. Board Member Dabaluz reported on the work 
that Dawn Wesley at Tlingit-Haida Regional Housing Authority (THRA) is doing regionally with United Way’s VITA 
tax preparation assistance program.  
 

Strategic Plan Update –  
 
None 
 

Old Business 
  

None  
 

New Business 
 
Select March date for strategic planning meeting 
 
Stevens reported that Chair Burton wanted to find a time for all board members to meet to review, discuss and 
if needed, update the strategic plan. President Stevens reported that an earlier attempt to find a date had not 
panned out. He asked those present to provide dates that they would be traveling so that we could try to find a 
window when the maximum number of board members could participate in the strategic planning meeting. He 
would use that information to choose a few dates and send out another poll to confirm a date.  

  
2014 Audit Review 

  
Stevens noted that the final copy of the 2014 Audit documents had just arrived that morning and he was not 
able to get them distributed to the Board in time for an adequate review. This item will be placed on the March 
agenda. 
 
Committee Assignments  

 
Stevens noted that many of the committee charters were included in the packet. He reported that Chair Burton 
would like each board member to review the committee descriptions and pick a committee on which they would 
be willing to serve. He encouraged board members to think of other community members who may want to be 
involved with the work of the committees. 
 
Resolution authorizing additional check signers 

 
Stevens pointed to Resolution 2015-001 in the board packet. He noted that with the addition of new board 
members and new officers of the organization, we needed to authorize new signers for our banking activities. 
The resolution authorizes the following Board members to be signers on the organization’s bank accounts:  
 

Rustan Burton, Chair  Karen Crane, Past Chair  Mark Mesdag, Chair-Elect 
William C. Peters Treasurer Ann Gifford, Secretary  Wayne A. Stevens, President/CEO 

 
Motion: Treasurer Peters moved to approve Resolution 2015-001.. Board Member Stell seconded. 
  

Motion approved unanimously. 



United Way of Southeast Alaska 
Board of Directors Meeting 

 

Thursday, February 19, 2015 
5:15-6:55 PM 

United Human Services Conference Room 3225 Hospital Drive, Suite 101, Juneau, AK  
 

Chair Report – Past Chair Crane 
 
Past Chair Crane thanked everyone for their participation and welcomed Sue Bill and Warren Russell to the 
Board. She looked forward to working with them as they get oriented and engaged with the board.  
 

President’s Report 
 
President Stevens pointed out correspondence in the board packets, including his January and February activity 
report. He reported on campaign activity and noted we continue to work on additional campaign presentations. 
He noted that February has been a challenging month. Our server crashed on January 31st and we did not get it 
rebuilt and restored until February 11th. As a result, we had some interruption in e-mail accessibility and may not 
have responded to some messages in a timely manner. The good news is we did not lose anything. The bad 
news is we did not lose anything. Everything that we had deleted, reorganized or changed over the past five 
years was all loaded back on the server and we are now processing to find and delete duplicate or old files, file 
folders and generally reorganize the server. As a consequence, new staff was not getting their orientation in as 
timely manner as originally planned. Compounding this are some staff changes in Anchorage and data 
challenges with their systems, so we are a bit behind on getting tasks completed related to finance and 
campaign reporting. He welcomed the new board members and stated he would be coordinating with them to 
schedule an orientation session.  
 

Board Member Comments 
 

Board members all congratulated and welcomed Sue Bill and Warren Russell to the board.  
 

 Adjournment 
Chair Crane adjourned the meeting at 7:00 PM  
 
 



United Way of Southeast Alaska 
 

3225 Hospital Drive, Suite 201 
Juneau, Alaska 99801  
tel 907.463.5530 
fax 907.463.4649 
 

unitedwayseak.org 

 
 
MINUTES of the        Committee Meeting 

Date of meeting:        Time:  

Place: 

Members Present (first & last name): 

 

 

Members absent (excused):   

 

 

Other persons present:  

 

Chairperson: 

 

ITEMS DISCUSSED: 

 

 

 

 

DECISIONS MADE:  

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS:  

 

 

 

 

Adjourned at: 



Year to Date Year to Date
Actuals Budget Variance

Revenues
Fall 14 Campaigns
  Private Cpgn to UW 77,563               147,032            (69,468)           
  Community Impact Revenue 19,966               26,334              (6,368)            
  SHARE Cpgn to UW -                    -                    -                 
  CFC to UW -                    -                    -                 
  Uncollectible Pledge Expense -                    -                    -                 
  15% from private cpgn 3,426                 10,863              (7,437)            
Subtotal Campaign 100,955             184,228            (83,273)           

Non-Campaign Income 46,009               29,650              16,359            

Total Revenues 146,964             213,878            (66,914)           

Expenses
Human Resources 78,596               66,889              (11,707)           
Travel & Training 1,957                 4,767                2,809              
Community Impact -                    27,000              27,000            
Other Expenses 66,610               79,002              12,393            

Total Expenses 147,163             177,658            30,495            

Net Income (Loss) (199)                  36,220              (36,419)           

Current FY Prior FY
Assets, Liabilities & Equity August 1.97
Assets July 1.68
  Cash 216,195             June 1.65
  Accounts Receivable 45,511               May 1.40
  Other 2,038                 April 2.35
Total Assets 263,744             March 2.41
Liabilities & Equity February 2.56 2.39
  Agency Designations Payable 89,403               January 2.54 2.20
  Other 13,365               December 2.61 2.27
  Equity 160,977             November 2.56 0.98
Total Liabilities & Equity 263,744             October 2.51 2.46

September 2.06 2.06
-                    

Campaign Collections
Private SHARE CFC TOTAL

Fall 13
  Total Campaign Pledges 205,482             83,959              41,504            330,944         
    Designated to UW 136,353             2,059                1,474              139,886         
    Designated to Agencies 69,129               81,900              40,030            191,058         
  Total Collections to date 202,047             79,469              38,356            319,872         
  % Collected 98% 95% 92% 97%

Fall 14
  Total Campaign Pledges 120,369             -                    -                 120,369         
    Designated to UW 97,530               -                    -                 97,530           
    Designated to Agencies 22,839               -                    -                 22,839           
  Total Collections to date 85,930               -                    -                 85,930           
  % Collected 71% 71%

Liquidity (Current Ratio)

February 28, 2015

United Way of Southeast Alaska
Financial Summary

 -  
 25,000  
 50,000  
 75,000  

 100,000  
 125,000  
 150,000  
 175,000  
 200,000  
 225,000  
 250,000  
 275,000  

Fall07 Fall08 Fall09 Fall10 Fall11 Fall12 Fall13 Fall14 

$ 
Pl

ed
ge

d 

Campaign Summary 
Private 

SHARE 

CFC 



United Way of Southeast Alaska 
 

3225 Hospital Drive, Suite 201 
Juneau, Alaska 99801  
tel 907.463.5530 
fax 907.463.4649 
 

unitedwayseak.org 

 
 
MINUTES of the        Committee Meeting 

Date of meeting:        Time:  

Place: 

Members Present (first & last name): 

 

 

Members absent (excused):   

 

 

Other persons present:  

 

Chairperson: 

 

ITEMS DISCUSSED: 

 

 

 

 

DECISIONS MADE:  

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS:  

 

 

 

 

Adjourned at: 

















































Presidents Report for March 19, 2015 
Meetings 
2/20 – Work on server info rebuild/organization 
2/23 – Lisa Worl reading tutor background application review  
2/24 – Rotary meeting, Dirk van den Bosch conversation 
2/25 – Food Resource meeting, Shelly Wright SE Conf, Jayne Andreen CHIN conversation 
2/26 – UWW Webinar on Endowments, Chamber meeting, Education Committee @AEYC 

offices, Personnel Committee -job description and evaluation discussion 
2/27 – SERC Partnership luncheon 
3/2 – Charlie Ellis marketing ideas for KATH TV 
3/3 – Dawn Wesley VITA program, Rotary meeting 
3/4 – Meeting w/ Rustan Burton 
3/5 – Lunch w/ Mark Miller, JSD Reading Tutor report, AmeriCorps mid-term evaluation 
3/6 – Board orientation 
3/9 – Lunch w/Kim Kiefer CBJ, SSAB conversation 
3/10 – Coeur Alaska campaign presentation, Rotary meeting 
3/12 – CFC & SHARE planning for 2015 campaign, Juneau Rotary Brewfest meeting 
3/17 - Coeur Alaska campaign presentation, Rasmuson & Murdock Trust presentation, 

Competitive Edge office planning 
3/18 – ACS tech to plan phone & internet move, Finance Committee meeting 
3/19 – Wells Fargo Advisory Brd meeting, UWW webinar on audit limit increase, Foraker 

Operation Board meeting, UUWSEAK Board meeting 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Worked on following tasks – 

Staff training 
Office remodel 
Campaign presentations 
Community Health Initiative Network project planning 
Server rebuild and reorganization 
Planning & Preparation for Rasmuson & Murdock Trust presentation 
 
 






	BOD Agenda 3.19.2015
	2015 Board Member attendance(1)
	Sheet1

	BOD minutes 2.19.2015
	March 18, 2015 Finance Committee Minutes
	February 2015 Financial Statements
	Keys Bd

	2-26-2015 Education Committee Minutes
	UW of SE AK Final LTB 2014
	UW of SE AK FS Final 2014 and 2013
	Presidents Report for March 19,
	JAMM CI Report
	SERRC Gruening Park Thank you

	[name of committee]: [Finance]
	[Date]: 3/18/2015
	[Time]: 13:30
	[Place]: United Way Offices Conf rm  
	[Members Present]: Mark Mesdag, Bill Peters, Karmen Bowman, Rustan Burton
	[Members Absent]: None
	[Other persons present]: Sara Truitt, Wayne Stevens
	[Chairperson]: Bill Peters
	[Items Discussed]: February Finance statements, Finance report structure for future reports, move CD to savings account
	[Decisions Made]: Reformat monthly finance reports as discussed, clarify finance statements to insure all numbers are correct and current
	[Recommendation]: Staff to work with UWA staff to reformat finance reports and clarify accuracy and completeness of numbers. Staff to move CD from USA FCU to savings account. 
	[Adjourned Time]: 2:45p


